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Melissa S. Eder

From: Raul R. Dominguez
Sent: Wednesday, November 8, 2017 4:19 PM
To: DL-All AC Family; DL-Students (Currently Enrolled)
Subject: FREE Tobacco Cessation Class for November

All Amarillo College campuses are smoke-free as of 8-1-16. 
 
We have FREE tobacco cessation classes available with FREE nicotine replacement products for 
those who complete the course (patches, gum, lozenges). So, whether you smoke or dip – if 
you want to quit – we can help! 
 
This 2-day, 5-hour class will take place on the WEST CAMPUS, is at night, and starts November 
13. 
 
Limited to the first 15 participants to register. Click the link below and sign up today! 
 
CLICK HERE TO REGISTER – NOVEMBER CLASS - YOU MUST ATTEND 
BOTH DAYS 
MONDAY, NOVEMBER 13, 2017: 6:30-9:00PM AND WEDNESDAY, NOVEMBER 15, 2017: 
6:30-9:00PM 

 
Please call Amarillo College Intervention Programs at 806-354-6083 with any questions 
or for future class dates.  
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Melissa S. Eder

From: Raul R. Dominguez
Sent: Tuesday, September 11, 2018 3:53 PM
To: DL-All AC Family; DL-Students (Currently Enrolled)
Subject: FREEDOM FROM TOBACCO - FREE SEPTEMBER CLASS

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
 
This 2-day, 5-hour class will take place on the WEST CAMPUS, is at night, and starts 
SEPTEMBER 17th. 
 
Limited to the first 15 participants to register. Click the link below and sign up today! 

CLICK HERE TO REGISTER FOR FREE SEPTEMBER CLASS 
 
MONDAY, SEPTEMBER 17, 2018: 6:30-9:00PM AND WEDNESDAY, SEPTEMBER 19, 2018: 
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
Sent: Thursday, October 11, 2018 5:29 PM
To: DL-All AC Family; DL-Students (Currently Enrolled)
Subject: FREEDOM FROM TOBACCO - FREE OCTOBER CLASS

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
 
This 2-day, 5-hour class will take place on the WEST CAMPUS, is at night, and starts OCTOBER 
15th. 
 
Limited to the first 15 participants to register. Click the link below and sign up today! 

CLICK HERE TO REGISTER FOR FREE OCTOBER CLASS 
 
MONDAY, OCTOBER 15, 2018: 6:30-9:00PM AND WEDNESDAY, OCTOBER 17, 2018: 6:30-
9:00PM 

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
Sent: Tuesday, November 6, 2018 3:58 PM
To: DL-All AC Family; DL-Students (Currently Enrolled)
Subject: FREEDOM FROM TOBACCO - FREE NOVEMBER CLASS

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
NOVEMBER 12th. 
 
Limited to the first 15 participants to register. Click the link below and sign up today! 

CLICK HERE TO REGISTER FOR FREE NOVEMBER CLASS 
 
MONDAY, NOVEMBER 12, 2018: 6:30-9:00PM AND WEDNESDAY, NOVEMBER 14, 2018: 
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
Sent: Tuesday, December 4, 2018 3:36 PM
To: DL-All AC Family; DL-Students (Currently Enrolled)
Subject: FREEDOM FROM TOBACCO - FREE DECEMBER CLASS

If your New Year resolution is to quit tobacco, we can help you prepare!  If you know someone 
who wants to quit, please share this information. 
 
We have FREE tobacco cessation classes available with FREE nicotine replacement products for 
those who complete the course (patches, gum, lozenges). So, whether you smoke or dip – if 
you want to quit – we can help! 
 
This 2-day, 5-hour class will take place on the WEST CAMPUS, is at night, and starts DECEMBER 
10th. 
 
Limited to the first 15 participants to register. Click the link below and sign up today! 

CLICK HERE TO REGISTER FOR FREE DECEMBER CLASS 
 
MONDAY, DECEMBER 10, 2018: 6:30-9:00PM AND WEDNESDAY, DECEMBER 12, 2018: 
6:30-9:00PM 

Please call Amarillo College Intervention Programs at 806-354-6083 with any questions 
or for future class dates.  
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Melissa S. Eder

From: Eric C. Wallace
Sent: Tuesday, February 5, 2019 12:50 PM
To: DL-All AC Family; DL-Students (Currently Enrolled)
Subject: FREE Tobacco Cessation Class for February

If your New Year’s resolution was to quit tobacco, we can help you prepare!  If you know 
someone who wants to quit, please share this information. All Amarillo College campuses are 
smoke-free as of 8-1-16. 
 
We have FREE tobacco cessation classes available with FREE nicotine replacement products for 
those who complete the course (patches, gum, lozenges). So, whether you smoke or dip – if 
you want to quit – we can help! 
 
This 2-day, 5-hour class will take place on the WEST CAMPUS, is at night, and starts February 
11th. 
 
Limited to the first 15 participants to register. Click the link below and sign up today! 

CLICK HERE TO REGISTER FOR FREE FEBRUARY CLASS 
  
MONDAY, FEBRUARY 11, 2019: 6:30-9:00PM AND WEDNESDAY, FEBRUARY 13, 2019: 
6:30-9:00PM 

Please call Amarillo College Intervention Programs at 806-354-6083 with any questions 
or for future class dates.  
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